NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
Dr. R. Scott Ralls, President

June 23, 2008

TO: Presidents
Chief Academic Officers
Chief Student Services Officers

FROM: Antonio Jordan, Director of Joint High School Programs
Academic and Student Services

RE: Effective date for the Operating Procedures for the Enrollment of High
School Students in Community College Courses

This memo rescinds the effective date issued on numbered memo CCOS8-127 which was
incorrect.

On May 16, 2008, the State Board of Community Colleges approved the revised manual
“Operating Procedures for the Enrollment of High School Students in Community College
Courses.” The community colleges and public schools of North Carolina will collaborate to
provide flexible, seamless, student-centered educational opportunities for all North Carolina high
school students, which maximize the use of resources and educational opportunities not
otherwise accessible.

These procedures have been prepared cooperatively by the North Carolina Community
College System (NCCCS) and the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction to facilitate
effective planning for cooperative programs between community colleges and high schools in
North Carolina. These procedures replace previous procedures for Huskins, concurrent
enrollment, and intellectually gifted student programs.

This document is effective with the planning cycle for cooperative programs
between community colleges and North Carolina high schools for the 2008-2009 high school
and college academic year.

Please view the URL for the document
http://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/Programs/educ_minors.htm
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Should you have questions, please contact Tony Jordan, Director — Joint High School Partnership
Programs at 919-807-7133, or Van Wilson, Associate Vice President — Academic and Student Services at

919-807-7098.
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c: Dr. R. Scott Ralls
Dr. June St. Clair Atkinson
Dr. Delores A. Parker
Dr. John Pettit
Ms. Shanté Martin
Mr. Van Wilson
Dr. Lawrence Rouse, Chair
Committee Members
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